

19th June 2024

**Dear Councillor** 

You are hereby summoned to attend the Meeting of Glapwell Parish Council to be held on Thursday 27<sup>th</sup> June 2024 at 7.00pm in the Glapwell Centre, The Green, Glapwell, for the purpose of transacting the following business.



E R Price Acting Parish Clerk

There will be 15 minutes at the beginning of the meeting to hear public questions and comments.

#### **BUSINESS**

## 01/06/24 Apologies for absence

To Receive, and approve if appropriate, apologies for absence and reasons given.

### 02/06/24 To receive declarations of interests

Members are reminded to declare any interest on any item on this agenda at this point, or at any point during the meeting, in accordance with Glapwell Parish Council's Code of Conduct.

#### 03/06/24 Minutes

To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 23<sup>rd</sup> May 2024.

#### 04/06/24 Exclusion of Public

To determine which items, if any, of this Agenda should be taken with the press and public excluded.

## 05/06/2024 Appointment of Parish Clerk

To confirm the terms and conditions of appointment of the appointed Parish Clerk (attached)

#### 06/06/24 Reports

- a. <u>Clerk's report</u> To receive a report from the Clerk (if any)
- b. <u>District Councillor's report</u> To receive a report from the District Councillor outlining work carried out by Bolsover District Council, in Glapwell, since the last meeting
- c. <u>County Councillor's report</u> To receive a report from the County Councillor outlining work carried out by the Derbyshire County Council, in Glapwell, since the last meeting
- d. Police report To receive a report from the Police.



e. Glapwell Centre Manager's report – To receive a report from the Centre Manager.

## 07/06/24 Planning

To consider planning policies, applications and appeals received from the Planning Authority and to agree comments, if any, to be submitted. Any applications that come in after the agenda has been published will be circulated to the council.

# 08/06/24 Items for Consideration and Decision

- Renovation of the community centre to report on the receipt of 3 quotes for the electrical work
- The football ground and MUGA (standing item) maintenance
- To consider what action can be taken concerning speeding on A617 and through the village
- To receive the resignation of the Centre Manager, to consider and approve the
  interim arrangements made for undertaking necessary tasks and to consider the
  terms, conditions, roles and responsibilities, as appended, for inclusion in the
  recruitment advertisement. (To also consider the management of the Centre's
  opening hours and bookings submitted by Councillor Craig Douglas)
- Enquiry from Resident re Play Facilities (attached)
- To consider commissioning Spartan Garden to undertake maintenance to the footpath adjacent to MUGA (as in previous years), whilst carrying out scheduled maintenance to the MUGA
- The following items submitted by Councillor Craig Douglas for discussion
  - Disability Access Equality act 2010 and the maintenance of the cut through from the green to access both sides of the village.
  - The council Budget and what happens next to control it?
  - The football ground and how to succeed in taking it forward and making it work like the cricket club.

## 09/06/24 Items for Information Only

a. Correspondence

The above list is subject to any additional information which may be received following issue of the agenda

b. Items for Information

The above list is subject to any additional information which may be received following issue of the agenda

#### 10/06/24 Finance

1. Payments for authorisation

To receive details of payments to be authorised and approve, if appropriate.

2. Income and expenditure, bank reconciliation

To receive income and expenditure report, and bank reconciliation, produced by the RFO, and approve, if appropriate.



11/06/24 Items to be included on the next agenda

12/06/24 Next Meeting 25<sup>th</sup> July 2024